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Subject:  Hematite Decomrnjssioning I;roj ect — Work Plan for Vapor Intrusion Assessment,
Revision 1, October 2016, HEM-=16-67

Dear Mr. Smetanka:

¥

The Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) has completed review of the subject

Vapor Intrusion Work Plan Revision 1. (VIWP). The department also. requested areview of the

VIWP by the Missouri Department.of. Health and Semor Servmes (DHSS) The follomng
comments are a. compllat1on of MDNR and DHSS comrnents Please rev1se the work plan to
reflect the cormnents O P R ST e
If Westmghouse is in general agreement w1th the comments we do not see need for. addltlonal
MDNR review of the revrsed VI'WP Please conﬁrm your intentions in Wntlng mcIud:ng a '3 ]
desonptlon of any anticipated departure from activities recommended in the comments, If there
is significant disagreement perhaps this could be resolved in a meeting or conference call before

the plan is implemented. , R . .
I‘ .
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Residential Samples, p. 2 ‘ ) | L r .

1y Residences Northeast of the Central Tract Area: Information derived from the
Conceptual Site Model (CSM), overburden groundwater PCE contours shown in Figure 1, PW—
03 data, and the. distance from the Central Tract Area (CTA) support a determination that VI
sarnplmg is not: needed at this time, However » we note.that there is no discussion or: graphlo
presentation of overburden groundwater ICE concentrations of groundwater elevanon contours

inthe VIWP., Information from pre-remediation Interim Groundwater Monitoring Plan (IGMP) ‘

reports relatlve to TCE concentration gradients and groundwater elevations also supporta, i
deCISIOIl to forego sa.mplmg at the northeast re31dences However remedlatlon in.the northeast
part of the CTA 1nclud1ng open excavanon in known TCE source areas may have 1mpacted .
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groundwater flow direction and concentrations. Information available from post-backfill
monitoring events, which include data from newly installed monitoring wells, should be
evaluated to determine if current conditions are consistent with earlier IGMP data.

The potential need for V1 evaluétion of the northeast residences should be reconsidered if the
more recent data indicates a significant change.

2) Residence Southeast of the Central Tract Area: The VIWP references historic indoor VI
sampling at this residence; no sub-slab samples were obtained. Details are not prov1ded on
sampling methods followed or the duration of sample collection. Weather conditions are not
reported, however, the July and September dates indicate that relatively warmer outdoor
conditions would be expected.

It is important that sampling reflect winter conditions, which typically present reduced -
ventilation and increased interior heating expected in that season. It is possible that a more
detailed report of the two events could possfbly address a part of the missing information,
however, the lack of sub-slab and winter-season samplmg cannot be resolved W11'.h mformatmn
from the reported events. T s e

We recommend that samples be collected from within the residence and corresponding sub-slab: -

locations during the first monitoring event, which is expected to oceur in a winter month. *A
determination of the need for addltlonal sampling can be discussed after that data becomes
available and more mformatlon on the historic sampling events has been providéd. The need or
lack of need for additional sarnphng could also be supported by conducting a preliminary risk
assessment of the potential for vapor intrusion based on contaminant concentrations in
groundwater, distance from the residence to the groundwater surface, and intervening soil or
bedrock. Existing data from the more recent Interim Groundwater Monitoring Plan reports and
Remedial Investigation boring logs should be sufficient for this purpose.

Investigative Approach. p. 4
Sub-slab sample locations should be selected which are not directly ad;acent to extenor walls or

next to cracks or openings in the concrete slab. These areas are more likely to result in the
escape of sub-slab soil gas.

Air Sampling Methods, p. 8: L
VI sampling events must be scheduled during winter months to capture possﬂ)le mcreases in"

vapor intrusion that can oceur with use of the heating system and a possible increased pressure h
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gradient. We recommend that events are also conducted in the spring, when rain may affect,
groundwater Jevels! Four seasonal’ samplmg events are typically fequired to capture the « 3+ ==, s
variability of temperature, barometric pressure, groundwater elevation, and structure ventmg that " -
can affect vapor intrusion measurernents. That being said, MDNR will consider a request from .
Westinghouse to change the number of samplmg events after results of the first two events have
been evaluated. - a -

Data Evaluation, p. 10. ‘
In addition to comparing indoor air concentrations to EPA’s RSLs, the sub-slab VOC
concentrations should be compared to appropriate sub-siab screening levels available from - -

EPA’s Vapor Intrusion Screemng Level (VISL) calculator v. 3.5.1. In the VISL calculator, sub-

slab screening levels are calculated from indoor air screening levels using an attenuation factor
of 0.03. Decisions should then be based on both indoor air and sub-slab soil gas sampling
results, rather than indoor air results.alone.

For example if TCE in mdoor air doesn’t exceed 8 8 ut,/m but at the same location TCE in sub-
slab soil gas exceeds 290 ug/m vapor mtruswn may pose potentlal future health nsks mdicatmg
a need to consider p0551b1e preemptlve action. i
Figures: N . ) .

Figures should be prowded that dep1ct post-remedlatlon groundwater elevatlon contou:rs and
TCE concentration contours to assist in, evaluauon of the need for re31dent1a1 samphng The
figures should more clearly delineate the Central Tract Area and contammant plumes in relation )
to site boundaries, important site features, and nearby residential properties.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (314) 877-3250 or (314) 81 0- 3300, extensioh
330: Written inquiries can be directed to the Missouri Department of Natu.ral Resources 917 N
Highway 67 Suite 104 Florissant, Missouri 63031

Sincerely,

HAZARDOUS WASTEPROGRAM

FederalFacﬂltlesSeotlon SR ' _L' R R
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c: Tiffany Drake, Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Timothy Blackwell, Missouri Attorney’s General Office
Jim Smith, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission™
Mike LaFranzo, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Kenneth E. Pallagi, Westinghouse Electric Company
Joseph J. Pricener, Westinghouse Electric Company
Kevin Harris, Leidos




